
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Guy Close 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 39 50878 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Steven Courtney 
Tel: 24 74707 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on 

Monday, 10th June, 2013 at 1.30 pm 
 

(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 1.00 pm) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
G Hussain - Roundhay; 

J Walker - Headingley; 

C Fox - Adel and Wharfedale; 

K Bruce - Rothwell; 

J Illingworth (Chair) - Kirkstall; 

S Varley - Morley South; 

M Robinson - Harewood; 

J Lewis - Kippax and Methley; 

E Taylor - Chapel Allerton; 

C Towler - Hyde Park and Woodhouse; 

S Lay - Otley and Yeadon; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting). 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND THE PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows: 

 
 No exempt items have been identified on 

this agenda. 
 

 



Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS 
 
To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 24TH APRIL 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 24th April 2013. 
 

1 - 8 

7   
 

Hyde Park 
and 
Woodhouse 

 HEALTH AND WELLBEING OF PEOPLE LIVING 
IN HYDE PARK AND THE NEED FOR LOCAL 
SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITY TO ACCESS 
SPORTS AND LEISURE FACILITIES 
 
To receive and consider a report from the Head of 
Scrutiny and Member Development inviting the 
Scrutiny Board to discuss a number of issues 
raised in the Executive Board report in relation to 
the Council’s duties as a Planning Authority and its 
Public Health role. 
 

9 - 26 

8   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
 
Friday, 21st June 2013 at 10.00am in the Civic Hall, 
Leeds 
(Pre meeting for Board Members at 9.30am) 

 

 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (HEALTH AND WELL-BEING AND ADULT SOCIAL 
CARE) 

 
WEDNESDAY, 24TH APRIL, 2013 

 
PRESENT: 
 

Councillor J Illingworth in the Chair 

 Councillors P Truswell, T Murray, J Walker, 
C Fox, S Varley, S Bentley and M Harland 

 
CO-OPTED MEMBERS: 
 
           Joy Fisher, Patient representative 
 Sally Morgan, Equality Issues 
           Betty Smithson, Patient representative 
           Emma Stewart, Alliance of Service Users and Carers 
 
 

103 Chair's Opening Remarks  
The Chair welcomed everyone to the April meeting of the Scrutiny Board 
(Health and Well-Being and Adult Social Care). 
 

104 Late Items  
There were no formal late items of business to consider, however the Chair 
agreed to accept the following as supplementary information:- 
 

• Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) – Minutes 
of Meetings held on 20th February 2013 and 27th March 2013 (Agenda 
Item 6) (Minute 107 refers) 

• Leeds Dementia Action Plan 2012-13 (Agenda Item 8)(Minute 110   
refers) 

• Review of Adult Congenital Heart Disease (ACHD) Services – Notes of 
a meeting between the Chair and the Consultant in Adult Congenital 
Heart Disease (Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (LTHT) held on 
22 April 2013 (Agenda Item 9)(Minute 111 refers) 

 
The documents were not available at the time of the agenda despatch, but 
made available to the public on the Council’s website. 
 

105 Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  

• Councillor P Truswell, Joy Fisher, Emma Stewart, Sally Morgan and 
Betty Smithson declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 7 
‘Healthwatch Leeds – Progress Update’ as Members of LINk (Minute   
109 refers) 

• Councillor S Varley declared a non-pecuniary interest in Agenda Item 
10 ‘Work Schedule’ due to the fact that she was a Member of the Cross 
Party Board for the Charging Review (Minute 112 refers) 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

106 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
Apologies for absence were received on behalf of Councillors G Hussain,  
K Bruce and M Robinson. 
 
Notification had been received for Councillor M Harland to substitute for 
Councillor G Hussain. 
 

107 Minutes - 20th February 2013 and 27th March 2013  
RESOLVED –  

a) That, subject to the inclusion of the Co-opted Members i.e. Joy Fisher, 
Sally Morgan, Betty Smithson and Emma Stewart within the 
attendance list, the minutes of the meeting held on 20th February 2013 
be approved as a correct record. 

b) That the minutes of the meeting held on 27th March 2013 be approved 
as a correct record. 
 

108 Matters Arising from the Minutes  
a) Leeds HealthWatch – HealthWatch Leeds (Minute 89 refers) 

The Chair informed the meeting that, on behalf of the Board, he would 
write to the Chief Executive, Leeds City Council, regarding some 
personnel matters that had been drawn to members’ attention. 

 
b) Charges for Non-Residential Adult Social Care Services (Minute 98 

refers) 
The Principal Scrutiny Adviser informed the meeting that the minutes of 
the Scrutiny Board Working Group held on 12th April 2013 were 
included within the Executive Board report, scheduled for consideration 
at the Executive Board meeting later that day (i.e. 24 April 2013).   

 
109 HealthWatch Leeds - progress update  

Referring to Minute 84 of the meeting held on 20th February 2013, the Head of 
Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report providing an update on 
the arrangements for establishing and developing HealthWatch Leeds as the 
new local consumer champion for both health and social care. 
 
Appended to the report was a copy of a document entitled ‘10 questions to 
ask if you’re scrutinising arrangements for effective local Healthwatch’ 
produced by the Centre for Public Scrutiny for the information/comment of the 
meeting. 
 
The following representatives were in attendance and responded to Members’ 
queries and comments:- 
 

-  Linda Phipps, Chair, HeathWatch Leeds 
- John Beech, Mobilisation ManagerHealthWatch Leeds 

 
At the request of the Chair of the Scrutiny Board, the HealthWatch Leeds 
representatives briefly outlined their vision for HealthWatch Leeds and 
commented on the work to be undertaken over the coming months ahead. 
 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

The Chair of HealthWatch Leeds: 

• acknowledged the previous work undertaken with the Scrutiny Board,  
in her role as an expert advisor representing the Centre for Public 
Scrutiny (CfPS); and, 

• thanked the Scrutiny Board for the opportunity to attend the meeting 
and discuss the developing role of HealthWatch Leeds.   

 
It was outlined that an essential role for HealthWatch Leeds would be to: 
 

• Listen effectively and gather the views service users; and 
• Use those views to influence service commissioners and service 

providers. 
 

The development of the HealthWatch Leeds Board and the development of 
volunteers were highlighted as two important strands of activity over the next 
3 months or so (100 days). 
 
It was also highlighted that following the recent publication of the Fancis 
Inquiry report (related to the events at Mid Staffordshire NHS Foundation 
Trust), there was general sense of intent across the NHS, to actively listen to 
the service user voice.  However, it was noted that it was far too early to 
assess such intent by way of clear and demonstrative actions. 
      
A discussion took place, covering a range of topic areas and questions/ 
comments made by members of the Scrutiny Board, including: 
 

• The development of volunteers and providing clarity around 
HealthWatch Leeds’ ‘volunteer offer’; 

• The impact of the patient champion role and the current national 
debate about the appropriateness/ legality of HealthWatch 
organisations reflecting the views of service users and ‘publically 
opposing’ proposals put forward for service changes / developments; 

• The re-engagement of former Local Involvement Network (LINk) 
members 

• The staffing structure of HealthWatch Leeds and proposed recruitment 
processes; 

• Taking forward learning points from the former Local Involvement 
Network (LINk) organisation; 

• Identifying priorities and the development of ‘prioritisation criteria’ to 
help shape the future work programme for HealthWatch Leeds;  

• The need, and desire, for the Scrutiny Board and Healthwatch Leeds to 
adopt a collaborative/ complementary working style; 
 

Members of the Scrutiny Board also provided some specific feedback/ 
learning points following a recent event hosted by HealthWatch Leeds.  The 
points were noted by the HealthWatch Leeds representatives attending the 
meeting. 
 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

The Chair of Leeds HealthWatch thanked the Scrutiny Board Members for its 
comments and referred to the following three key action points for 
HealthWatch Leeds to  take forward:- 
 

• Remaining close to HealthWatch England in general and specifically in 
relation to the development of regulations that will govern the operation 
of local HealthWatch organisations across England. Establishing a 
functional HealthWatch Leeds Board by the end of May/early June and 
to develop a work future programme 

• Working collaboratively with other organisations/ bodies, including the 
Health Scrutiny Board  

 
The Chair of the Scrutiny Board thanked the Chair of HealthWatch Leeds and 
the Mobilisation Manager for their attendance and contribution to the 
discussion. 
 
RESOLVED- 

a) That the contents of the report and appendices be noted. 
b) That the Chair be requested to write to the Secretary of State (for 

Health) regarding the Board’s view on the role of local HealthWatch as 
the new local public/ patient champion for both health and social care, 
and the associated regulations necessary to support such a role. 

 
110 Leeds Dementia Strategy - progress update  

Referring to Minute 80 of the meeting held on 23rd January 2013, the Head of 
Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report providing an update on 
the progress of the Leeds’ draft Dementia Strategy – Living Well with 
Dementia in Leeds (2012-2015) and development of the associated action 
plan. 
 
In addition to the above report, Board Members received a copy of the Leeds 
Dementia Action Plan 2012-13 as supplementary information. 
 
The following representatives were in attendance and responded to Members’ 
questions and comments:- 
 

- Mick Ward (Head of Commissioning) – Leeds City Council, Adult Social 
Services 

- Tim Sanders (Integrated Commissioning and Transformation Manager, 
Dementia) – Leeds City Council, Adult Social Care 

 
At the request of the Chair, the Integrated Commissioning Officer gave a brief 
PowerPoint presentation on the priority areas covered within the Leeds 
Dementia Action Plan 2012-13. 
 
Following the presentation, members of the Scrutiny Board raised and 
discussed a number of issues in relation to dementia suffers and their carers, 
including: 
 

• Protecting vulnerable adults and safeguarding considerations;  

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

• Potential impact of ‘cold-calling’and door-step selling; 
• The 3-year and 1-year timeframes for the Strategy and Action Plan 

documents, respectively; 

• How the needs of carers, and associated funding, were identified and 
prioritised;   

• Seeking best value from service providers; The changing ‘funding 
landscape’ and comparisons with other cities; 

• The role of other agencies (for example the Police Service, the Fire 
and Rescue Service and Trading Standards) in supporting early 
interventions;  

• Sustainability of identified actions and available resources  
 

The Chair of the Scrutiny Board thanked the Head of Commissioning and the 
Integrated Commissioning and Transformation Manager for their attendance 
and contribution to the discussion. 
 
RESOLVED- 

a) That the contents of the report and supplementary information be 
noted. 

b) That the Leeds Dementia Strategy be revisited by the Scrutiny 
Board in the new municipal year (2013/14). 

 
111 Review of Adults with Congenital Heart Disease - engagement on 

revised proposals  
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development submitted a report seeking 
the views of the Scrutiny Board in relation to revised proposals, in terms of the 
proposed model of care and draft designation standards, associated with the 
national review of services for Adults with Congenital Heart Disease (ACHD).   
 
Appended to the report was a copy of a document entitled ‘Review of Adult 
Congenital Heart Disease Services – Engagement on Proposed Model of 
Care and Draft Designation Standards – 11 April-10 May 2013 –NHS England 
– April 2013’ for the information/comment of the meeting. 
 
In addition, notes of a meeting between the Chair and a Consultant in Adult 
Congenital Heart Disease (Leeds Teaching Hospitals NHS Trust (LTHT)) held 
on 22 April 2013 were circulated as supplementary information. 
 
The following issues were raised and discussed:- 
 

• Support from NHS England to help stakeholders consider the revised 
proposals in order to provide informed responses;  

• The previous findings and recommendation of the Joint Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JHOSC) for Yorkshire and the 
Humber; 

• The proposed standard regarding co-location of cardiac surgery 
services for adult and children, and the associated implications; 

• The proposed standard regarding co-location of other services, and the 
associated implications;  

Page 5



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

• Clarification regarding the term/ definition of ‘co-located services’; 
• The assessment of the proposed standards in terms of the impact on 

current services/ providers and the practicalities associated with 
implementation; 

• Impact of the delay of the Review of Children’s Congenital Cardiac 
Services in England and the potential for combining the reviews of 
services for adults and children (as part of this discussion it was noted 
that NHS England was now the responsible body for both reviews); 

• Concerns over an apparent ‘blindness’ of each review regarding 
affordability for patients; 

• The potential ‘domino effect’ of losing specialist services and the 
potential implications for patients, the Trust and the local health 
economy.  

 
In concluding discussions, the Chair informed the meeting that interested 
parties were invited to provide comments on the revised model of care and 
draft designation standards no later than 10th May 2013. 
 
RESOLVED – 

a) That the contents of the report, appendices and supplementary 
information be noted. 

b) That, reflecting the comments made at the meeting, the Principal 
Scrutiny Adviser be requested to prepare a response on the revised 
model of care and draft designation standards by the 10th May 2013 
deadline. 

 
(Councillor J Walker left the meeting at 12 noon during discussions of the 
above item) 
 

112 Work Schedule - April 2013  
The Head of Scrutiny and Member Development invited the Board to make 
comments on the work schedule for the current/new municipal year. 
 
The following areas were highlighted as potential future items:- 
 

• Narrowing the Gap in Leeds 
• Welfare reforms and the impact on health 
• Emergency Care and A&E services  
• Obesity in young people 
• Developing the ‘111’ service locally 
• End of life care and bereavement care  

 
The Principal Scrutiny Adviser responded and confirmed the need for the 
Board to prioritise its work schedule in view of the potential scope of the remit 
for the Scrutiny Board.   
 
In addition to the above items, the Principal Scrutiny Adviser outlined the 
following items which were requiring inclusion within the work schedule:- 
 

Page 6



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 10

th
 June, 2013 

 

o Children’s and Adult Cardiac Services;  
o Services for the Blind – follow-up from the working group meeting held 

on 21 March 2013; 
o Charging for non-residential services – it was reported that the Scrutiny 

Board’s feedback was due to be considered by the Executive Board at 
its meeting later that day (i.e. 24 April 2013); 

o Proposals for Unplanned dental services across West Yorkshire; 
o Quality Accounts; 
o Commissioning plans. 

 
The Principal Scrutiny Adviser informed the Board that the correspondence 
relating to the Quality Accounts was very detailed and, in some cases, 
required quick response by the Board during May 2013.  Members discussed 
the potential options for considering the draft quality accounts from the main 
healthcare providers in Leeds.  It was agreed that hard copies of the 
documentation would be distributed amongst the Board in order to make best 
use of the Board’s available resources (i.e. the draft quality account of one 
provider to be shared randomly with (at least) two Board Members). 
  
RESOLVED – 

a) That the current position of the work schedule be noted. 
b) That further discussions be undertaken between the Chair and the 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser with regards to prioritising the work schedule 
for further consideration at the next meeting.   

c) That in relation to the Quality Accounts, the Principal Scrutiny Adviser 
be requested to distribute the documentation as agreed at the meeting. 

 
(Councillor P Truswell left the meeting at 12.10pm during discussions of the 
above item) 
 
(Councillor M Harland left the meeting at 12.15pm during discussions of the 
above item) 
 

113 Date and Time of the Next Meeting  
Date of additional May Scrutiny Board meeting to be confirmed. 
 
 
(The meeting concluded at 12.30pm) 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Scrutiny Board (Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care) 

Date: 10th June 2013 

Subject: Health and Wellbeing of people living in Hyde Park and the need for local 
Schools and Community to access Sports and Leisure Facilities 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

 
1 Introduction 

 

1.1 On 9th May 2013 Executive Board received and discussed a joint report from the 
Director of Public Health and the Chief Planning Officer.  (Appendix 1) 

1.2 This report responded to the deputation presented to the full Council meeting on 12th 
September 2012 from the Hyde Park Olympic Legacy Committee regarding the 
health of people in Hyde Park and the need for local schools and community to 
access sports facilities.  The relevant Executive Board minutes is shown as  
Appendix 2 

 

1.3   Following representation from a number of Councillors, the Chair has agreed to   
convene  a meeting of the Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care Scrutiny 
Board discuss a number of issues raised in the Executive Board report in relation to 
the Council’s duties as a Planning Authority and its Public Health role. A note setting 
out the legal position is attached as Appendix 3. Relevant officers have been invited 
to attend the meeting. 

 
2 Recommendations 
 

2.1 Members are asked to consider the attached reports and make appropriate 
comment, observations and recommendations. 

 

 Report author:  Steven Courtney 

Tel:  247 4707 

Agenda Item 7

Page 9



 

3 Background papers1 

None used 

                                            
1
The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 10



�

��
�

�����������	��
����������������������	������	���	��������������������

���������������������������


��������	����� !"#�

$��%����������	�����&������������������������������������'������	�����������������
(�	���(�������))�������������((�(����(��������(�������������(*�

��������	
	������������������

�������� ������ ����

+����������,���)�-(.����&���-(.��������������������������
����	������

� �

����������	���	���	���
�������	��������	����	�����������	������
	�������	���

������ �����

 ���������	�	����	�	!���
��"���# ��� ������� ����

$�����������������	����
	����	������%�����	�
����	��� �������� ����

 
���������&���������� �
����	�����������'�������!��(�

������	%����!��(�

�
�
$�))�������)�����((��(�
�
�)�  ������
����������������	���������	�����������������*	���	��'��������������������

����!�	���
��������	������
������������
�

+)��������������	����������������������
��	�	�	��)�

�
����))��������(�
�
,%����	��� -���� 	�� ������ �� ���� ����� ��	�� 	�� ��� ����� ����.������� ��� ���	��� �� ��
	�	����� 	��
������ 
��	�	�	��� ���� �	�����)� ���	���� �����	�	��� ���� ���� 
� � ���� � /���� � �����	��� �����	��� � �����
,%����	���-����	����������������������������	��	����
�������	���������	�	���
�����������
�����	������������	������	�������	�	�����	�����������������.���!�	���	�����������)���

�
����(������	�(��������
�
�)�)� 0�	��������	������������������$������	����1����"���	���+�2�����!���+3�+�4�����������

��	�������5��������������������������	��������	����	����������
�����"���	�6�������������
���������	���	����	�������������������������������	������	�	����������������������
�����
"���	�����/���������	��������	��)��

�
�)+)� 0���$������	����������������������	������������������
��	�	�	�������.�����������!��

�� �����	��� ����	���	�� 4�+73+89�7:05� 
�� �� ����	�� ���� ���	��� ����������� �� �� �	��� ���
*	���	��'��&����������)�0�	���	�������������������������.	��	�������������������	���)�

�

'�����������(��

�-������1������&�"���������	����!�	��
�������0��(��3;<�++�8;9=>�

��	��"��!����&�"�	�
������	���:

	����
0��)�3��?�+8�;<�;;�

�

Page 11



�

+�
�

0�	������	���	��.���������!������
������������2�������������������������
�������	�	��
�������	������!���������������	������	���	�������	����
������	�	��������	�����	�����������
����� �����	��� �����	��� ���	�����	��)� � 0��� ����	���	�� .��� �.����� .	�����.�� �� ���� =�
����!��� +3�+)� � �� ���	���� ����	���	�� .��� ��!�	����� �� +3��� 1�!������ +3�?� ���� .	��� !��
���	������!��@��!���������
����������	���
�����2����������������������)�
�

�)?)� �� ������ .��� ���������� �� ,%����	��� -���� �� �+��� $����!��� +3�+� ������	��� �� ����
$������	�)� �.����&� 
��.	��� ����	��� 
� ������ �������� .�	��� �������� �� ���� ��!�	�����
�����&��������	�����	��
���	���������.�����
����������
������,%����	���-��������	��&�	��
����������!���
�������.�����!�����������������������������������)�

�
 *� ���'������������)�������
�
+)�)� 0��� /����� "	��� ��	�	��� ���������	�� ����� 	�������� ��	�	��� 	��	������ ����	��� �� 	�������

�����������.���!�	��)�0�����	�������	������������������	
���%���������
�����&�����������	��
	�� ���� �	

�������� 	�� �	
�� �%��������� ���� �������� �	
�� �%��������� !��.���� �����	�	��)��
���	��	��� ������ ������� .	��� !�� �� �������� 
� ���� �������� 
� ���	��� ������ ������ ����
.����!��	�����
�/�����"	���"���	��������������)���

�
+)+)� 0��� ������������2�	���"��������+3�+� 4�2"�5�2���	���+�������� ���������� ����������	���

������������������������	�����	�����������	����
��	����	��������������
�����������	��	���
����)��

�
+)?)� 0��� "�������� ������7*	���	�� '�� ����	��� 
	����� ���� �	������� 	�� ���� ������� 
� �� ���	����	���

����� ����������������� �	�	���.	�������������	#����	���	����������� ����� ������������

��/����)��0���������������	������
���	���	�����������	���������	!��������������	����������
������������������!�������������

�������������������	�&��������	���������������	������������

� ����������������	��)� � �0����������
������� �	�	��� 	����	�����������!�������������	������
/�����A	���2������	������������������)��0��������
�����������������	���4!�
��������;=�
�����5��	���	�����������������������
��/�����.	����������	��	������������	����	
	���������������
	���!�������������.����������"���	#*���������$	������	���.���)���

�
+)8)� 0����� 	�� �.� �� �����	��� �������� .�	��� ����!�	����� ���� ��	��	���� 
� ���	��� �� ���� �����

.�	���.���
������������
�����/�����B	�����	���2����4/B�25�.�	������	��������������
��������	��������
�����������)�� ��+33<����������!�����������
�����B�������2�������
/�����4B2�/5�.�	����������	��������.������������������	�����	���	���4����������	�������
�	������������	����	���
�*	���	��'��5�����������������������������������
����	���
�����
��������������.������	��&�	�����	�������.��.	��	��������������������������	����
���	�	�)� �0�	���	��&� 	�����	�	�������������!�	��	���&�����	��������!���
�
���������	��
���������������������������)�

�

+)=)� �� ��!�	��  ���	��� 	��� ���� ����������� �� ���� ��	�� ����� �	��� .��� ����� 	�� A���� +3��)��
�������� ����  �������� �	��	����� ���� ������� ��	�� .��� ������	����� �� �������� 
� ����	�&� ����
 ���������	��������	�����������
�����
���������	���	��.���C���	
	������������
� ����
�
��������	����	��������	���	���	���
����!�	��������)��)�

+)D)� 0����������	����	�������������!�������	�������������	�	��
�����	�����������������!���

� ������ �����)� 0����� ���� 
	��� ��	����� ������ 	�� ���� ����>� -��������� ��	����&� -�����	��
��	����&�E������@������	����&�/	�����/������	���������'��!������	����)��0.�
�������
������������������	�����>��������
�.�	���	�����������	�����%���������������	������
����
�����
�	����	F�)��1���
�����
	������������������	
	������!�	���������
	�����	��&�.�	���
����	�����	�������	�	����!�����	����

#�	��)�� ��������	������	�	��	���	�	�������������
�
���� 
	��� ������ !�� ���� �	F�� 
� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���� ����� 
�� ��	�� ������ �� !�� ����� 
��
�	�	��)�

Page 12



�

?�
�

+);)� 2��������	����'������	���.�������	����	��+3�+>�������	�����	�	��������������	�	����
��������� �%������� ������ ����	������� 
�� �����)� �  �� 	��� �����&� ������ ����� ����� ���	��
��
��������	��������.�����	���������	���G��	��!�������������H�	������������!�������	����
������	����!�����	���������	��� 	������������.	����������������	�����>����������!���
���	�������������	���

#*� �����+((��(�

�
2�������
�����$������	���������

�
?)�)� 0��� $������	�� 2������ ����� ��� ��� �� !��������� ���� ����� 
�� ���� ����� ������ ����

�����	��� ���������������������� 
��	�	�	��)�  �� 	���	�������� ����� ����� 	�� 	������	���������
��������	�������������3#�+�����������	�������������	�������������!��!�)�,%���	������������
���������������!������&�!���=�
�������	�����������	��������������������	!���������	�����
����	����	��������
�������
������	�	���	��	�����	�������)�'�
�������	��������������������
����2�	���"����������������!�	���	��
�����"���	��������.���������������)�

�
?)+)� 0��� $������	�� ���� �� �� ��
������� ���� *	���	�� '��� �	��� ��!C���� �� ���� 4����5� ��������

�����	��� ����	���	�� ���� ��������� ����� ���� �	��� ����� ���������� �����!��� �����	���
������
��	�	�	��)��

�
?)?)� 0��� $������	�� ����� ����� ��� �� ������� ������	��� ���� ��!�	�	��� 
�� ���� ��������� .	�����.��

�����	�������	���	��!�	��������������������������
��������	����)��2����,�������	��
��	�	�	������� ������	��� ���� �����
��� 
� 
��	�	�	��� �� ��������	���� 
� ���� �	��� ���� ������ 
��.�
��	�	�	����
�,�����	��/��������������������
������	���'�����)��

�
2�����������	���/	
��������	��0���"	���

�
?)8)� -�
��� ���	���	��� ���� ����	
	�� ����	��� �����	��� �� ���� �������	�� ���� .	���� ����%�� 	��

���	����	��������
�����"���	�H�����	�����������������!�	������	��)�
�
?)=)� 0���"���	����������������	�	��	�����	�	��������������	������������������
������	������

�	��� 
��� ������ ���� �	���� ������� �� ���� ��	��� ���
�����&� 	�����	��� ��� :����	�� ����
��������	��������	����
������������H��/����:����	��B����)�0�	�����	�����������������
/������������?���
���������������	���������	��������
�2����,������H���������I���	��������J�
�����������!��
��������������	���
��������������	�	��)�0�	�����	��������	������������.����
.���� ���� "���	�� �	������� ���	���&� ������� 	��� 	�� �� ��
����	�� 
� ���� .	���� ������ �����	���
	�����	�����������������&��������&���
���	�������!�&�������&���!�	��������	�����������)��

�
?)D)�  �� ��������%��
� ������������!������ ������	�������"���	�� ����	������	����� �����	�	���

�����	��!���������������	�	��)� ��2�����!���+3�+�����"���	�H��,%����	���-������������
���������	�����G ���	�����B������	�H�.�	�������������!���
�����������	�������%	�	���
���� �������
� ����+3�+�:����	��������������	��B�����!�� 	������	�������	�	���	�� 	�������
���� ����	���� ���	�	��� �� ����	!���� �� 	����	���������� 	�� ���� "	��)� 0��� ������ ��
�������� ��
���!���
��	���.	���	�	�	��	����������������������%�����������	�	���
��������������������
	�� ����� ���� ����	���� ���	�	��� ���� 	�������� �%����	��� ����� ���	�
� 
�� ��������� ���!�� ����
���	�	��� �� ������� 
���)� 0��� ������ ���� 	�������� ��
������� �� �%���	��� .���� 
� 

��	���
����������	�	����� �����������.����� �������
�����	�	���	������ �.��������.�����������
�������!������	�	����������
��	��	��)� �0����������	��/�����������������������
���!	����
2���� ,������H�� ���	���� GB��� �������&� B��� 	��� 2���H� 
���)� � 0��� /����� ������� .	��� !��
��.�����I/�����/��H��B������	��J)�

�
?);)� -�� .��� 
� 	��������	��� �������� ����������� .��� 	�� ���� ����� ���� "���	�� 	�� ����	��� ��

��%	�	��� ��������
������	��� �������	���� 
��	�	�	��� ������������ ������
�����/B�2��	���
	�����	����������@�&�.�	�������������
��	�	�	���	�����	�������	�������)� ����C����	��

Page 13



�

8�
�

.	��� ���� /�.�� 0���	�� ����	��	�&� ������ ���� !�	��� ��������� �� 	�������� ����	�	���	�� 	��
����	�� ����	��� ����� ���� ����� �����	��)� �� ���!��� 
� �����	��� ������ ���!�� ���� ����
�������	�����������	�����	�����������������	���&�����������'�����A��	��1�!����"��!�����
����� ����� K�	���)�0�������	�H�� 2���� ���� ���	��� /	
�������� 2���	��� ���� 

	����� .�� ����
����������������!����	������������	�	�����)��
�
 ����	������������������!�	��&�����'����	���������� ������	�	���

�
?)<)� 0��� �����	���	�� !��.���� ���� ���	��!	�	��� 
� ������ 
��	�	�	��&� �%���	��� ���� ��!�	�� ������� 	��

	�������)�@����������	�	���	�� 	������	�������	�	���������������������.���	��� 	����������
�������� ���������� 	����)� �0����� 	���������	��	��!��.���� �����	��� �������
�����	����
���	�	��������������	�����������	�����.	������������	�����	���������������	������	�	��)�

�
?)9)� 0���*	���	��'����	���	���	�������	�������	����	��������������������������	�	���.	�����������

��	#����	���	����������� ����� ������������ 
�� /����)� �0������������� 	������ 
� ��	��
�	�����������	��������	!��������������	������������������������!�����������

�������������
������	�&��������	���������������	������������
����������������	��)���

�
?)�3)�0������������
�������!������������������	����!����������	���
	���������	��������	�	�����

�� ���� ������� 
� ���� ����� ������	�� 	�� ����� .���)� ��%	�	��� ���� ������	!	�	��� 
� ������
������������	����	�������������������(�

�
#� 	���������������� �������
�����	�������	�	�������������������.�	�������	!���� �� ����

�������	��
���������������!�����������������	����������	�����&��	�!����&������&�
����������������������	�>�

#� 	�������������������������.���#!�	������	�	����

���	��� ���	�
� 
������������������&�
	����������
�������&����������	��	��
�����%	���������������	�>�

#� 	���������������	�	���
��������	�&���	���	�����	����������	��!��������	���������

�� ��	��� �	%	��&� �����	��� ���.���� ���� �����	���	��)� ����	��� 	�� ����� � ������ �������
��������	���������������	�������������������������!�����	���	�������	�>�

#� �� ����	!��	�� 	�� �����	��� 
��� �	��&� �����	��� ��������	�� �����	�� ����
���

	�7���	����	����	��)��

�
?)��)�0������������
����	�	!�����������!�����!�����������������������	!���� �� ���������������

.���!�	��� 
� ���� �����	��)� 0����
��� ���� ���	��!	�	��� 
� ���� ������ ������ ���	���� !��
"��������������7*	���	��'������	��� 
	����� 	����� 	�����������	�����	�� 	���������	��� ����
������
���	�������	��)�

�
?)�+)�2���	���+�
� ���������������2�	���"��������+3�+����	���� ���������� ����������	��������

����� ������ ��� 	�� ���	����� ������	���� 
�� 	����	��� ���� ������� 
� ���� ������ 	�� 	��� ����)��
��	���� ��	�� .	��� !�� ��������� �� �����	��� ���	�	��&� 	�� ���� ��� ������ ���� 
���� ����� �����	���
���	�	��� ���� ��	��� ����	���� ������ ���� �����	��� ����� �� !�� ����� 	�� ���������� .	��� ����
����������� ����� ������� �����	��� ���	�����	��� 	��	����� ����.	��� 4	�����	��� ���� ��	�	���
����	����	���������	���������	�����	���1����.��)��

�
����	��	��
���������������������	��
�����B2�/��	���
�

?)�?)���	�������	�	�������������������������.�	������!���

���������������
�����
���������	��
������ �� ���� ��	�� 
����� B2�/� �	��&� ���� "�	�
� �����	��� :

	���� ������ � ���� �	�	�� 
�
*	������ 1�����&� E"&� �� ���� ���� 
� ����	��� �	���� 	����)� � 0��� ���	��� .��� ����� ������ L� ����

��	�	�	��� ���� !���� ��������� ����.����� ���� ���� �	�� 
� ��	��� �D� 
� ���� K$�'� 4.�	���
������������������
��������������	����	�����5�����!�������)���

�

Page 14



�

=�
�

?)�8)����	�	�� 
�� ����� ���� �������	�� ���� ���� ������ 	�� �� ���� ���	�����	�� 
� ���� �����	���
�������������	��.������������	�����	����!��������������!�	�� ���	���	������������������

� ������	��������	����� �������	����	���
�*	���	��'��)�0�������	���	�� 	������� ����
���� 
� ���� ����	��� ������ ���	�	�� 4
����� ����	�� �����5� �� ����� .�	��� 	�� ������� ��
��������� ����	��� �	���� 	�� ���� ������� K�	����� $���������� ����)� � :�� ��	�� 	����� ����
�����	���  �������� .��� �����>� ������ ���� !���� �� �����	��� ������� �� ���� ����	�� ������
.�	����������������	�������������)����������	��������	�����	�	������!�������	�����������
��.����� �	��� ���� ������� ������ 	�� �����	��� ������� �� ����� 
��	�	�	��)� � 0��� �����	���
 ��������	���	����������	����������������������
������������������	���������������	������
���������� ��� ����  ���	��&� !��� ��������� ����� ��� ������ ���� !���� �� ��!�	�� ������� �� ����

��	�	�	������������������
������	�����������	����
�!������
��������������������.���#!�	���
�
���������	��)���

�
�����	������������	��������B2�/���!�	�� ���	���

�
?)�=)�2	������!�	���	��
����� �������6�������� 	�����������	���������� 	��A����+3��&������������

���� 2�	��� "���� ���� ���� ���� 	��� 
���&� ���� ���� 	���	���	��� 
� ��	�� ���� ����������
����.�����	����	����������

�
?)�D)� �����	�	�&�����B���������������!�������������������	���	
	�������	��������	�����	������

���������!�	���	��
��������	���������	�����	���1����.���	��@�����+3�+)��0�����	������
��	���	��� ���� B��������6�� ��	�	�� ����� ����	���	��� 
�� �����	��� ����	��	�� ����� !��
������	����	������������.	�����������������������������������	������	�����	���	��	�����
����.	���������������������������6�������������
��������1�	������������	��	��
�����
�
�����	��!�������������6)�1�����	�	�����������	��������6�����	����������������������
����� ������.	��� ��������������������.	����� �����6)� 0������1�������� ����� �%	��	�������
�����&������������������	����!�	��	������������&�	�����	�������	���
	����&����������!��!�	���
�� �������� �� ���!��� 
� �%����	��� ���� ���� ��� 	�����	��� ����� 6���� ���� ������	��� 
��� ����
������� ����������� .���� !�� ��������� !�� ���	������� �� !������ ���	�	�� 	�� ������ 
�
�����	��� ���� ����	��� 	�� �� ��	��!��� ����	�6)� 0�	�� 	�� ������	����� ���� ����� ����� ����� .���
�%��	�������������!�	�� ���	�����
���������!��)���

�
?)�;)� �� ������ ���� !�� ����� ����� 	�������� ������� ������ �� ���� *	���	�� '��� �	��� ����� !����

��������� ������� �� 0���� ���������	�� ����� �	���� ��!�	��	�� 
� ���� .	�����.�� �����	���
����	���	�&����� ������ ������.	���!����� 	�����������	�����	�� �����	��� �����������������
��������
�������	��)��

�

0���*	���	��'�����������
�

?)�<)�0���*	���	��'���������	

�������.����
�����������	���	��������������������	�����	���
����
���������	����������������	��������	��)���������!����	����	���������������	�������
��� ����	��� �	������ 	�� ���� K�	����� $���������� ����� '��	�.� +33D&� ���� ��������� ����� 
��
/����&� 	�� ���� ����� 
� ����� 
����� ����	�� �����&� ������ ���� !���� �� ��!�	�� ������)� 0���
������ .���� ����� !�� ���� ��	����� ����� ���)� �  �� ���� *	���	�� '��� ����&� ������ ���� !����
�	�	���������	������)��

�
?)�9)�2����,�������	������B����������������������	!���
�����������	����2��������"��������

�������	�������	���	���������

��������	���
	����)�0�	����������������������	�������	���	��
����� �

����� �� ����	��� 
	���� ���� �� !�� ��
������ �� 2���� ,������� 
�� ������� !�� ���� �����
�����	��)�

�
?)+3)� ��	��2����,������H����	�����!C���������������	�������	���	�&�.�	���.	����������	����������


�������	���
	���&��������	�����������
�
	����%����	��)�� �����	�	�&��.�����������������	���
	���	����� �������� �����	�������	��	�����	����2����,������H�����	��� ���������������!��

Page 15



�

D�
�

��
�������������2���������
�2�����
��"����	�	�������/����B���������
�����	!���6�����
	�6&����	����������	�	�����	����.����.���
�����������������	��)��0��������������!C����
����������	�������	���	��������*	���	��'����	��)�

�
?)+�)�2���	���+�
����������������2�	���"�����������������������������������	�������������������

��� 	�� ���	����� ������	���� 
�� 	����	��� ���� ������� 
� ���� ������ 	�� 	��� ����)� ���� .	��� !��
������	��� ���� ���������� 
� ���� ���1� ���� ���� ��!�	�� ������� ���� �� ���� ��.� �����	���
����	���	�����*	���	��'��)�

�

/*� �������������(���������(�
�

8)�)� ���(�������������������)����0���*	���	��'��������	�������	���	������!������!�	�	����
!�� ������ 
� ������	�������� 	�� ���� ������ ���� ��	���� ������� ������ ���� �	��� ���� 

	�����
�����!�	�
��������@��!�����	������)�0���"���	�� 	�������	�����������������������	��.	���
��������� ���������� �� ���� �����	��� ����	���	�� 	�����	��� ���� �	��.��� �����	��� ���� 2����
,������)� � 0��� ����	����� ���� ����	��� ��� ���� �����	��� ��������	�� ������� !��� �	�� ���
���������� �� ���#����	���	�� ��������	�� ������� .	��� ���� �����	��� �����	��� �� �����
�����	��� �����������	���� ��� ����������� 	�� ����� �	����	��)� � ���� 
������ �����	���
����	���	��� .	��� !�� ��!C���� �� ��������� ��������	�� ��� ����	���� !�� ���� $����������
@�������������������:�����+3�3�����/""�����	�������)�
�

8)+)� �0�����������
����(����1���	�(��������+�����������
�

8)+)��,����	��� 	���������� �� �����������	��������� 	�� ������
� ���������	�	�� 	�� ���� 	�����������
����	�� 	������.���������������������������������	�	���	�������	����������������������

��	�	�	��)���

�
8)?)� ���������������(������������������(�
�
8)?)��'��������"���	����	�	���������
���������!��)�

�
8)8)� ��(�����(���������������)�����
�
8)8)��0������	�	����������.�*	���	��'��������	�������	���	��������.	�������������������2����

������)� �  
� ���� ��
����� 
� ���� ����	���	�� �� ������� 
� ���� 
� ������ 
��	�	�	��� ������ !��
����������� ��!�����	����&� ����� �� ��
����� ����� ������� 	�� ��� �.���� 
� ����� ���	���� ����
"���	��
��.	������������)���

�
8)=)� 2�����+)���������(,�3���((����+����)���������������+��
�
 ������������
�����������	�������	���	���
����	�	������������������.�	���.���.	�����.�&�����
�����
���������.�	�����������!���������������!�����	���������������.�������������	����	���
������
!�	��� �.������ ���	���� ���� "���	�� �� ������� 
� ��������!��� !����	��)� � 0�	�� 	�� ����	��������
�	������	���� ����� ��B��������������	���  �������� ���� 
�	���� ��������� ���� ��� ������ �	�.���� ��	��
	�����	����������%��
��������������������	��
�����������	��)���

�
8)D)� ��('�������)����
�
8)D)��0����	����������"���	��	��������
������	����.����
������������������!��)�
�

4*� ������(����
�
=)�)� :

	����� ������ ����� ���� ���	��� 
�� ���� �����	��� �� ��	�� *	���	�� '��� ����	��� 
	����� 
��

.	������!�	������.����!�����������	����	��	���)��.����&�	���������	�������%��

	���������

Page 16



�

;�
�

�	��
����������
�����
�����*	���	��'�������	���	��.����������������������������������
���	�	�� �� �����	��� ������� ��� ���	���)�  �� ���	�	�&� ����� ��� �������� ����� !�M� ���
�������!��	������.�	�������
�����������	���	����������������
�����������������.����
���	��������"���	�)�

�

5*� ����))��������(�
�
D)�)� ,%����	���-����	���������������������	��	��������������.�������������	�������
	�	�����	��

������
��	�	�	��������	�����)����	���������	�	�����������
�������/����������	��������	���������
,%����	���-����	����������������������������	��	����
�������	���������	�	���
������
����������	������������	������	�������	�	�����	�����������������.���!�	���	�����������)���

�

6*� ���'�����������)���("�
�
;)�)� ����
��

���������������������������������������� ����
�
� 0��� !��������� ��������� �	����� 	�� ��	�� ����	�� ���� ���	��!��� �� �.����� 
��� ���� "���	�H�� .�!�	��&�

����������������	����
	����	������%�����	�
����	�)��0����	���
�!�������������������������	�������
��!�	�����.���)�
�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
�����

����
����
�������
������
�����



���
����
������

����
���������
���
����� �
��
����!"#
��$��%�


 ���%�&'

����#�
���
 �(�
!�$�
#)���*
��
��$��%�+
�*%�*
#*�$��
���
,�
���&��
�*��

�%-�
 %�$��#+
���
)���#�
,�&%�
,!
%�����$�%�&
�*�
)��)��
%�
!�$�
��)$���%��'





��
�
��.�/�	�

�����+
����
��!��
���
�� ,��#
��
�*�
��$��%�'

�!
�� �


%#
0�*�
��-%#��+
�
� 
�
&��##����#
����,���
����*+
�
����*%�&
�##%#����
���
�

-��$�����'

�
*�-�
�%�*
 �
� %�
��!+
�*�
%#
�
��#%����
���
�
#$))�#�
�
��  $�%�!

��&��%#��+
��# %�
�1%,+
�*�
%#
�
��#%����
���
)�����
��
�!��
���(+
���
���*���

�!��
�%�*
!�$�&
� %�'

����+
���*���"#
*$#,���+
*�
%#
�
����,���
����*
�#
����
���

�
������&$�
��
 %��+
�
#$))�#�'




�
� 
&�%�&
��
���(
��
!�$
�,�$�
�*�
*����*
��
�*�
)��)��
��
�!��
���(
���
�*�


����
���
�*�
�����
#�*���#
���
��  $�%�!
��
����##
������
#)���#
���%�%�%�#'



�*���
%#
&����
#��)�
���
%�����#%�&
�*�
*����*
��
�*%#
��
��!
%����
�%�!


)�)$���%��
���
�
*�-�
�
&��
�
&���
%���
��
*��
��
��
%�+
,$�
�%�#�
#� �
����#'



/� �
��
!�$
�%��
,�
�����
��
�*�
#���%#�%�
�*��
)��)��
�%-%�&
%�
%����
�%�!
����#


�%(�
�!��
���(+
2���*�$#�+
/�$�*
����%�&��!
���
3$���!
����
��
�%�
��
�-���&�
45

��
46
!���#
!�$�&��
�*��
�*�%�
����� )����%�#
%�
�*�
�$���
#$,$�,#'
�*���
���
 ��!

���#��#
���
�*%#+
,$�
%�
 !
�7)��%����
�*�
8$%�(�#�
���
 �#�
������%-�
��!
��
�� ��!

�
)��#��"#
)���
*����*
%#
��
&��
�*� 
%���
��
�7���%#�
*�,%�'




�!
���*��+
�
&������
)����%�%����
��
#� �
95
!���#+
��$��
�&���
�%�*
 �
�*��


)���
�%��+
# �(%�&
���
�7��##
��%�(%�&
���
,�
�$���%���
,!
�*�
����
�*��
�#%��
��� 

����%�-�#�$���
,����%�#+
�*��
!�$
���
&���
��
�
#)���
%�
 ��%-���#
!�$
���
 �##
!�$�

,��!
$)'

�#
�
 � ,��
��
�
��� 
!�$
����
��
����
��
% )��-�
�*�
�����#
�,�$�

!�$�#���
�*��
!�$
��
���
*�-�+
���
�*%#
����#
%���
!�$�
&������
�%��'
��$
,��� �
�

 ���
,�������
���
�� )�##%�����
)��#��'

�
)��#��
�*�
����#
�,�$�
�
#)���
�%��

����
��
�-�%�
#$�*
�7��� �#
��
,�*�-%�$�
�*��
�%��
,�
�� �&%�&
��
�*� '
��$

��-���)
�
��#%��
��
*��)
��*��#+
,�
�%��
��
)��)��+
,�
��������+
���
�
#��
�*%#
%�
�*�

)��)��
�*�
���(
%�
�
��� 
��
�
&��$)
���$��
 �+
��
�*�
�
*�-�
��$&*�'




:%-�
��
�*�
)�% ��!
#�*���#
%�
 !
%  ��%���
����
���
�*��
�
��$��
��� 


#��%�$#�!
��)�%-��
%�
��� #
��
#)���
���
)���%�%)��%��
%�
�� )��%�%-�
#)���'

�*���
��

�*� 
;
<$���!
��$��+
��#�,��(
���
3�$������
��% ��!
;
*�-�
���!
����##
��
��� ��

)��!%�&
)%��*�#'

�*�#�
���
�����
#*����;$#�
���%�%�%�#+
%�����##%,��
���
�����%�
�% �#

��
�*�
��!
�#
��
��##��#
���
���#*
�%�*
��*��
!���
&��$)"#
)��!�% �#'

�����
�*�#�

)��!&��$��#
���
��
#��)�#'
/�*���
*���#
%�
)�% ��!
#�*���#
���
&�������!
# ���
���

���
)$�
�$�
��
���%��
��
(�!
�% �#
��
�*�
��!
�#
�*�!
���
$#��
�#
�%�%�&
����#+
���

����,!
&����
#)���
���
,�
)��,�� ��%�
�$�
��
��&
 �##
���
�%����
���
���
*���

����*��
*�#
�-��
 ���%����
�%#������
������#
��
�
�%���
����
�
#�*���'






�% %�#
#$�*
�#
�*�#�
���#)%��
��
 �(�
�� )��%�%-�
#)���
��
�*�#�
����#


�%��%�$��
��
���&���$#
���
����
��
%�1$�!'
�*%#
���#
���
 ���
������
��*����#
������
,�

)���$���
%�
)�����
%����
�%�!
����#
=�*%���!
����!
���
�7� )��+
%#
�*�
%�%�%��
)���$��

��
&���
����;��;$#�
#)���#
���%�%�%�#
%�
%����
�%�!
���%#>'

�
)��#��"#
��-%��� ���
���

%���$����#
%�
�*�%�
����!
�%��
���
#��
�*�
*�,%�+
��
���+
��
��$�!
�7���
%�
��� #
��


Page 19



���*�%8$�+
����� %���%��
���
��*���%�%# +
���
%�
%#�"�
1$#�
�,�$�
)���$�%�&
��! )%��#

��+
���
�*��
 �����+
)����##%����
��*����#+
,$�
1$#�
&���
)��)��'




�
���"�
��&���!
���(
�,�$�
��!
�%-�
)����%�&
�))�%���%��#+
,$�
�
 $#�
���(
�,�$�


�*�
)���#
 !#���
���
��
��&��%#��%��
�*��
�
*��)��
��
��� 
*��
��
�*��&�
�*%#

#%�$��%��
���
�*�
,�����
���+
���
�*��
 �����
#$))���+
�*�
�&����
�*��
�*�

��-��� ���"#
���
�����*
���
/��%��
����
���
��&���!
%����#
$)��
!�$+
�*�
�����

��$��%�
?
�� ��!
��
������
�*�
&�)
%�
��� #
��
�*%#
*����*
�%-%��'




���
$#
#�!
�*��
�
)��!%�&
�%���
�%�*
��
��1�%���
#)���#
*���
=���
$#
#�!
%�
%#
�*�


#�����
,%&&�#�
#)���#
*���
%�
����#
>
��
���%�%����
*���
����
�*%�*
%#
�$������!
�

#�%  %�&
)���
,��� �
�-�%��,��
%�
��
%����
�%�!
����
�%(�
�$�#
�*��
*��
)��-%�$#�!

,���
�������
���
����
��
�
��  $�%�!
&��$)
�*��
��$��
�$�
%�'

	��+
���
$#
�*%�(
�,�$�

�*�
 ����
��
*��
�*%#
#%��
��$��
�)�����
%�
%�
����
�$�
�#
�
���;���;)���%�
�����)�%#�
,!

�
�*��%��,��
��$#�'





�
����
!�$
��
% �&%��
�
���
�*%�&#
���'
�
)��!%�&
)%��*
�*%�*
��#
�


*!)��*��%���
@5 
7
A9 
��$��
,�
��
���%�%��
���-��;�;#%��
)%��*+
�%�*
�*�
�)�%��
��

���
7
#�-��;�;#%��
����,���
)%��*�#
�$��%�&
����##
%�+
�%(�
�*�
�����;$#�
�#����$��

)%��*�#
%�
/)�%�'
�*%#
 ���#
�*�
��8$%�� ���#
��%�
�$�
,!
:�:�
���
�*�#�
)%��*
#%B�#'

�*�
$#�
��
*%&*
����%�&
���$��
�*�
�%���
��$��
#��)
,���#
&�%�&
%���
��%&*,�$�%�&

&�����#'
�*�
������
�%����
��
�*�
)%��*
��$��
%���������
,!
�
��%�; ��
��
��
���%�%�%��

�$��
�%�(��+
���
�
��%�(��
�-��
��
A5 
7
@5 
=�*%�*
�� )�%�#
�%�*
�*�
&�-���%�&

,��!"#
��&��
��8$%�� ���#>
��$��
,�
)$�
�#
�*�
,�����'

��
���#�
�%-�
��
#%7
�����
��$,#

��$��
#*���;$#�
�*�#�
���%�%�%�#
���
�*�
)�% ��!
#�*���#
���
����##
�*� 
�$�%�&
�*�

��!'
�*�
��8$%�� ���
��
���*
��$,
�*��
$#�#
�*� 
%#
�*��
�*�!
*%��
�*�
���%�%�!
���
�*�%�

#��%��
��� #
��
�*�
����%�%��
�*��
�*�!
���
���%-��!
)�� ��%�&
�*�%�
#)���
�%�*%�
�*�

��  $�%�!+
���
�#)��%���!
��
!�$�&
)��)��'




�
����
!�$
��
% �&%��
�
)!�� %�
������
#!#�� '

��
�*�
,���� 
%#
!�$�
$����


C#+
,�!#
���
&%��#+
!�$�
$����
46#+
!�$�
$����
4A"#+
!�$�
��-���) ���
#8$��
���

!�$�
#��%��
#8$��'

���
��
�*%#
%#
����##%,��
��
��!���
�*�
����#
��
)��!
�*�
#)���#

�������'
��
�*�
*����
��
�*%#
)!�� %�
%#
�
#)*���'
�*��
%#
!�$'
��$
���
�����
#)���
��

��!
��-��
���
�%��
�
)����'
�,�-�
�*%#
���
!�$�
�7%�
��$��#
=#)���#
#�*����#*%)#+
#� %

)����##%����
��$,#>
���
�,�-�
�*��
#�%��
���
)����##%����
��*����#+
!�$�
��! )%��#'

��$
��$��
���
��
�*%#
�-��
9D#+
�-��
E5#+
)��!%�&
���
�$�
��
)��!%�&
���
�%���##'

��!���
��� 
�*�
,���� 
���
#��
�*�
)��&��##%��
��
�*�
��)
���
�*���
���
��
���#�

�%-�
�%�������
#)���#
*���
�$��%�&
�-��!
���('





��
*�-�
�*%#
,�����
#%��
�*��
��!���
���
����##
&%-%�&
����$��&� ���+
&���


���*�%���
����*%�&
���
�
�%-��#%�!
��
�)�%��#
��
)��)��
%�
�*�
����
�*���
%�
%#
���$���!

������'
�*�
#%��
���
,�
$#��
,!
)��)��
��� 
��*��
 ���
�%#��-����&��
����#
��
�*�

�%�!
�*���
����#)���
���
,�
#��
$)'




���
����
������

��$��
!�$
 �(�
!�$�
�%���
)�%��F

��$
*�-�
&��
��
�*�


���
��
!�$�
�%-�
 %�$��#'



��
0
��.�/�	�

2�
*�-�
#��
$)
����
�����
#�*���
��$,#
��
�*%#
���%�%�!


,������
E'55
��
A'55) 
�-��!
��!+
�
 $��%;#)���#
�� )��!
��$��
��
�*%#'

�*%#

*��)#
�����##
�*�
)���%�$����!
*%&*
����#
��
�!)�
6
�%�,���#
���
����%�-�#�$���


Page 20



�%#��#�
%�
�*�
/�$�*
�#%��
)�)$���%��
%�
�*%#
����
�����
&����%����!
#$������
��� 
���

%�
��$��
*��)
�����
�*�
�%#(
��
������+
% )��-�
����%�-�#�$���
*����*
���
% )��-�

��  $�%�!
��*�#%��'




�!
��#�
)�%��
%#
#� ��*%�&
�*%�*
%#
#��%�$#�!
����#
��
,�
���#%�����
,!
�*�#�


�*�
���'

��
!�$
���(
��
�
 �)
��
����#
���
)%�)�%��
�*���
�*�
�7%#�%�&
#)���#
��$,#

���'




���
����
������

�
 $#�
�#(
!�$
;
�%���
����%�&
��
�%��
$)+
)���#�'




��
0
��.�/�	�

��+
#���!'


�*�!
���
&�������!
���$��
�*�
�$�#(%��#
!�$
��


���
*�-�
�
���
%�
�*�
%����
�%�!
���
%�
2���*�$#�
!�$
*�-�
&��
�
����
��
,��(;��;
,��(
*�$#�#
���
#� ����
&��
#��,,��
�*���
�������!
���
�
#��
�
&$!
����
�*���

���
%�
��#
���
��
 !
���
&$!#
�*��
�
��#
����*%�&
���
�
��������
 �!,�
#� ��*%�&

��$��
,�
����
,�����
,������
)������#
&%-%�&
64
��!#+
%�
%#
�%(�
�
 �1��
��-���) ���

�*%�*
%�-��-�#
��
&����
#%��
��##

3������
/)���
��&����+
�*%�*
%#
#$))�#��
��
,�

)������%�&
)%��*�#
%�
�*�
%����
�%�!
#*��%�&
,%�#
,!
���!
����#)���%�&
�*� 
��
�*�

�$�#(%��#+
��$���%��
����#+
������%�&
�*�%�
)�#%�%��
%�
655C+
#�!%�&
�*�
)��-%#%��
%�

)�% ��%�#
%#
���8$���
���
�*�
���
���
��
��/
#$�-�!
�*%�*
������
 �(�
��!

�%#�%���%��
,������
#)���#
)%��*�#
�*%�*
�*�
)$,�%�
���
$#�
���
�*%�*
�*�!
���"�+

)����%�&
���%���#
��%�%�&
��)���#
���
� %��%�&
�����%�
����#G




���
����
������

�*��(
!�$
���
������%�&'


 

��
0
��.�/�	�

��%�&
�*�%�
1�,#
���8$����!

�*�!
#*�$��
,�
��%�&
,�����


�*��
���8$���+
��
#*�$��
,�
���(%�&
��
��!
���
 �(�
�*%�&#
���('

���������	




���
����
������

�*��(
!�$
���
������%�&
���
���
�*��
!�$
*�-�
#�%�'



��$
�%��
,�
(�)�
%���� ��
��
�*�
���#%�����%��
�*%�*
!�$�
��  ���#
�%��
����%-�'


����
���������'

���������	


�
� 
#���!+
!�$
*�-�
�� )�����!
�*����
 �
���
(%����H




���	������
0
��2�/�


�
 �-�
�*��
�*�
 �����
,�
 �-��
��
�*�
�7��$�%-�


3����
���
���#%�����%��'




Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Wednesday, 19th June, 2013 

 

        APPENDIX 2 
 
 
 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 
 

THURSDAY, 9TH MAY, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor K Wakefield in the Chair 

 Councillors J Blake, A Carter, M Dobson,  
S Golton, P Gruen, R Lewis, L Mulherin, 
A Ogilvie and L Yeadon 

 
   

HEALTH AND WELLBEING 
 
Response to Deputation - Health and Wellbeing of people living in Hyde 
Park and the need for local Schools and Community to access Sports 
and Leisure Facilities  
Further to Minute No. 125, 12th December 2012, the Director of Public Health 
and the Chief Planning Officer submitted a joint report responding to the 
deputation presented to the full Council meeting on 12th September 2012 
from the Hyde Park Olympic Legacy Committee regarding the health of 
people in Hyde Park and the need for local schools and community to access 
decent sports facilities. This report followed the initial consideration of this 
matter at the December 2012 Executive Board meeting. 
 
In presenting the report, the Executive Member for Health and Wellbeing 
requested that the second sentence within paragraph 5.1 of the submitted 
report be amended, so that it read, ‘However, in a planning context officers 
are mindful that refusal of the Victoria Road application would not 
automatically serve to enhance local sports provision or community health as 
desired’. 
 
Responding to a Member’s enquiry, officers provided the Member in question 
with the current position regarding local primary schools’ access to local 
sports facilities, including those referenced by the deputation. 
 
RESOLVED –  
(a) That the inclusion of the amendment to paragraph 5.1 of the submitted 

report (as detailed above) be agreed. 
 

(b) That it be noted and acknowledged that the area in question has a 
deficiency in sports facilities and pitches.  In addition, whilst 
recognising the role of the Local Planning Authority, the Board’s 
support be given to the principle of enhancing opportunities for the 
local community to engage in physical activity in order to improve 
health and wellbeing in the area.   

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

         Appendix 3 

Public Health and Planning   

 

1. General Approach to Material Considerations 

1.1. The law has always made a clear distinction between the question of 

whether something is a material consideration and the weight which it 

should be given. The former is a question of law and the latter is a 

question of planning judgment, which is entirely a matter for the planning 

authority. Provided that the planning authority has regard to all material 

considerations, it is at liberty (provided that it does not lapse into 

Wednesbury irrationality) to give them whatever weight the planning 

authority thinks fit or no weight at all. 

1.2. The fact that the law regards something as a material consideration 

therefore involves no view about the part, if any, which it should play in 

the decision-making process. 

1.3. The expression "material considerations" is defined widely. Since March 

2012 it has also included the National Planning Policy Framework ("the 

NPPF") which replaced many of the previous policy statements.  

2. Public Health as a Material Consideration 

2.1. Heath considerations are capable of being material planning 

considerations. This is recognised in the NPPF which includes the following 

statement at paragraph 69:- “The planning system can play an important 

role in facilitating social interaction and creating healthy, inclusive 

communities.”   

2.2. Section 12 of the Health and Social Care Act 2012 imposes a duty on local 

authorities to take appropriate steps to improve the health of the people 

who live in their areas. Whilst the courts have yet to consider the impact 

of this new duty in general and in relation to the planning system in 

particular, there can be no real doubt that it has relevance to planning 

decision making in that it reinforces the need to consider whether there 

are health implications associated with planning decisions. Again, once 

health implications have been identified as material to a planning 

decision, the weight to be attached to this material consideration is a 

matter for the decision maker.  

 

Bob Pritchard 

Section Head (Development) 

May 2013 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 24th April 2013
	7 Health and Wellbeing of people living in Hyde Park and the need for local Schools and Community to access Sports and Leisure Facilities
	Executive Board report (Appendix 1)
	Deputation verbatim (Appendix 1a)
	Minutes Extract (Appendix 2)
	Public Health and Planning note (Appendix 3)


